

BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES

May 7, 2016

Present: M. Monagle, B. Caffelle, J. Lodge, C. Allen, K. Foley, J. Albert, C. Hartnett, D. Erickson, C. Connelly, Coach Bohane

1. **Minutes for April 2016** – Minutes were reviewed and approved.
2. **Financials** – Report was given and approved by the committee. There was decent activity for Spring Team fundraising.
3. **Team Rep:** No report given. It was discussed that each season/team should be represented.
4. **Corporate Fundraising:** J. Lodge went through the list of upcoming renewals.
5. **Membership** – No report given
6. **Concession Stand** – No report given
7. **Coaches Report:** Congratulations to Jake Ragusa for making it to The Shiners Football.
8. **Bulldog Wear:** In the last month there was a \$16 profit. D. Erickson said there are people interested in the ¼ zip jacket.
9. **AD Update – Turf/track projects is requesting the help of Boosters in the amount of \$25,000.00. The donation check will be made out to The Town of Canton (donation account). The bid has been award to Kaestle Boos Associates. This project through the Town Meeting was approved at \$610,000 Capital Budget. The project is under review for 2 start dates Mid-late November 2016 and June 2017. Requesting purchase of LAX goals (2) in the amount of \$1575. This request was reviewed and approved. Requesting monies for the September Speaker from University of Duke Dr. Greg Dale (Excellence in Performance) in the amount of \$4,000. This request was approved. The annual request for the help with the extra bus this year is \$10,000 this request was also approved.**
10. **A.O.B:** J. Lodge brought to the table that coaches volunteering have to pay \$35 for finger printing. She feels Boosters could pick up this cost. It was reviewed and approved that Booster will be picking up this cost to the volunteering coaches.